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Isabella Martin
19 Putnam Road

Temple, NH 03084

Re:  Events Booked in Lieu of Proper Town Approval

Dear Ms. Martin,

Please be advised that this office represents the Temple Selectboard. It has recently been
brought to the Selectboard’s attention that you have been booking large scale events prior to
having gone through the proper Town approvals.

The Selectboard, in light of the fact that you are currently endeavoring through the proper
channels and processes in order to obtain said approvals, has opted to withhold enforcement

against you, provided, certain conditions are met.

Said conditions are:

Provide to the Selectboard a certificate of insurance;

Provide an approved Fire Watch for the large events as per the Fire Chief’s order;
Provides certification of a licensed bartender, in the event alcohol is being served;
The event(s) planned shall adhere to the restrictions that are stated in your pending
ZBA application relative to noise and hours of operation; and,

5. Subject to the town’s insurance company confirming that the Town has no liability
(the Town will do its follow up on this prong).
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Please provide the above referenced documentation and assurances to the Selectboard
ASAP and we do appreciate your cooperation and attention to this matter.

Sincerely,
& ZALINSKY/P.C.

hristopher B Drescher



